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J. TERRY DEASON

LILA A. JABER

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON
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James D. Beasley, Esquire

Ausley & McMullen
Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Flonda 32302

STATE OF FLORIDA

November 16, 2004

Re: Docket No. 041300-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of new environmental program for
cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa Electric Company, which was
filed in this office on November 10, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

mmisston

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2005 1:05 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/10/2005 1:04:00 PM

Docket Number: 041300-El

Filename / Path: 041300 order.mks.doc

Copied to gcorders
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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELCRS AT LAW 030‘? 44
227 SOUTH CALHQUN STREET 03'033
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MEMORANDUM o4l 43
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TO: FPSC Clerk’s Office od 137
_ | | o4 V0§
FROM: Pat Pottle ©5000 |
RE: Fax Number for Lee L. Willis and James D. Beasley 0So000 2
o%Socoo 7
05005%

DATE: February 21, 2005

[ would like to request that you change, in all instances, the fax number for Lee L.
Willis and James D. Beasley from 222-7560 to 222-7952.

Thank you for your assistance.
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From: Mary Diskerud 2.

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2005 11:50 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/7/2005 11:50:00 AM

Docket Number: 041300-El

Filename / Path: 041300co.mks.doc

Copied to gcorders
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From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2005 4:10 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Marlene Stern
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/3/2005 4:09:00 PM

Docket Number: 041300-El

Filename / Path: 041300VACATE.mks.doc

ORDER VACATING ORDER NO. PSC-05-0615-CO-El




